
From: 

CC: 
Sent: 3/25/2021 10:56:56 AM 
Subject: Action requested - 2021 Forecast mileage allocation for Scoped projects in WSHP Project Log 

(DOT) 
Attachments: FW: Projects approved by WFGC 3.24.20 

Hi Project Management Team, 

The WFGC has recently approved the scope for the list of projects below. As such, can you please update the 
forecasted mileage within the DOT to the appropriate year that you expect the miles to actualize. 

Forecast alkxatio,,, :~:~- ’~~ Unallocated Mil~ ,~ 

Cht~k Labels                         Definitions                                                                 OK 

Una~Ieca~ed M:les status -Un0er Argo:, ~,1~Iea~e under a;l~ated for prole~ =n curren: year workplan 

35226871 Sccped ECO~.MIDDLETOWN 1101.HI2.LR548.PH2.7 M~ss~ng Ai locat~on Under 

35226872 Scoped ECO~.MIDDLETOWN lI01-HI2.LR~PH2~ M,s~,n~ A~ocaI~on Unde~ 

35115152 ~ope~ ~SP.BRUNSWKK 1103 LRS~70 Z~E.PH 2.3 rvl~ss~ng A~ ;ocat,on Under Almocat~on 

352192~ S~oped ~SP - DE~HUTES 11~9718 PHI.I M,ss~ng A~ ~ocBt=on Under 

35232~5 S~oped ~SP - DESCHUIES 11~9718 PH 2.5 M,;s~ng AI ;oca~,on Under 

And Per ~ email last night (attached) - Below are the projects that were approved last week by the VVFGC 
to be added back into our current system hardening work plan. 
Please update the Project Reporting Year and forecasted mileage within the DOT to the appropriate year that 
you expect the miles to actualize: 

Order Job Owner Name Project Order Description 
Reporting 

Year 

CWSP- EL DORADO 2101 - 19752- PH 1.1 
CWSP- EL DORADO 2101 - 19752- PH 2.1 
CWSP- EL DORADO 2101 - 19752- PH 4.1 
CWSP- EL DORADO 2101 - 19752- PH 1.3 
CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - 19752 -PHASE 2.3 
CWSP- BIG BASIN 1101 - 10296- PH 1.2 
CWSP- BIG BASIN 1101 - 10296- PH 1.3 
CWSP- MIWUK 1701 - LR 8060- PH 1.4 
PSPS - SNEATH LANE 1107 - LR 48338 

If you have any questions please feel free to reach out and I’ll be happy to assist you. 

P G E -D IXl E -N D CAL-000005767 



Thanks, 

Pacific Gas & Electric Corn 
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